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From: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)
To: Reed, Rob (ECY); DEM; Hunter, Kathy (UTC); Kenneth W. Holgard; Mark Daniels (FRA); Michael Pirato; Stacey

Thompson (Fed Railroad Association Reg 8); Stacey Weller; Steven Travers; WUTC Rail Reporting (UTC)
Subject: Train Vs Vehicle- Burlington
Date: Friday, December 27, 2019 5:59:07 PM

Please see the below information involving a railroad that has been reported the State Emergency
Operations Center (EOC).  Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of this message.
 
Thank you,
 
Name of the Railroad(s) involved: Call Number 1 -BNRR Train

    Call Number 2- BNSF Trian
 
Reporting Party Name, Position and Contact Number: Call Number 1- Debbie/ Skagit County
Dispatch / 360-428-3211

           Call Number 2 -Ed Harper BNSF-/ 817-352-
2833

 
Time and Date Called in to the State EOC: Call Number 1-1730/12-27-2019

   Call Number 2- 1740/ 12-27-2019
 
 
Time and Date of the Event:  1700/ 12-27-2019
 
Mile post and/or Address of Event: Call Number 1 - State Route 20 and Garett Road…  outside of
Burlington WA

      Call Number 2- DOT 092252D Pulzer Road Burlington.
 
 
Circumstances of the Incident: Train Vs Vehicle
 
Number of Injuries and/or Fatalities: Call Number 1- 1

         Call Number 2 – Unknown
 
Type of Rail Cars Involved (tank, hopper, box, flat, etc.): Call Number 1- K20 Hazmat/ Odorless liquid
butane

Call Number 2- Freight Train/ Train simple
RNWE811127

 
Type and Amount of HAZMAT spilled:  No spill at this time
 
Any Additional Details That Will Assist in Identifying the Necessary Response:  N/A
 
Name and Phone Local POC: currently. Call Number 1- Debbie/ Skagit County Dispatch / 360-428-
3211



             Call Number 2- Ed Harper BNSF-/ 817-352-2833
 
 
Railroad Incident Number:  Call Number 1 - reference number for Skagit County- c19125293
                                                      Call Number 2- N/A
 
State EOC Incident Number:   19-4585
 
 

Samantha Williams
State Emergency Operations Officer
Washington Emergency Management Division
Building 20: MS: TA-20
Camp Murray, WA 98430-5122
dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov
 
24-hr contact number:
1-800-258-5990
 



42. Driver Passed Standing

1.Name of Reporting Railroad

FEDERAL RAILROAD ADMINISTRATION (FRA)

HIGHWAY-RAIL GRADE CROSSING

ACCIDENT/INCIDENT REPORT  OMB Approval No. 2130-0500
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

FORM FRA F 6180.57 (Rev. 08/10) * NOTE THAT ALL CASUALTIES MUST BE REPORTED ON FORM FRA F 6180 55A

3. Name of Railroad or O her Entity Responsible for Track Maintenance

2.Name of Other Railroad or Other Entity Filling for Equipment Involved in Train Accident/Incident

3a. Alphabetic Code

2a. Alphabetic Code 2b. Railroad Accident/Incident No.

3b. Railroad Accident/Incident No.

BNSF

BNSF

NW1219203

NW1219203

BNSF Railway Company [BNSF]

BNSF Railway Company [BNSF]

20c. State here the name and quantity of the hazardous material released, if any

21. Temperature

(specify if minus) 40
22. Visibility (single entry)

1. Dawn 2. Day 3. Dusk 4. Dark

Code

3
23. Weather (single entry) Code

31. Clear 2. Cloudy 3. Rain 4. Fog 5. Sleet 6. Snow

24. Type of Equipment

(single entry)

1. Freight Train

2. Passenger Train-Pulling

3. Commuter Train-Pulling

4. Work Train

5. Single Car

6. Cut of cars

7. Yard/Switching

9. Maint./inspect. car

8. Light loco(s)

A. Spec. MoW Equip.Consist

Code

1

25. Track Type Used by Rail

Equipment Involved

1. Main 2. Yard 3. Siding 4. Industry

Code

1

26. Track Number or Name

SINGLE MAIN
TRACK

27. FRA Track

Class (1-9,X)
2

28. Number of

Locomotive
3

29. Number of Cars

26

30. Consist Speed

R. Recorded

(Recorded speed if available)

20 mph

Code

EUnits E. Estimated

1. North

2. South

3. East

31. Time Table Direction

4. West

Code

2
32. Type of

Warning

1. Gates

2. Cantilever FLS

3. Standard FLS

4. Wig wags

5. Hwy. traffic signals

6. Audible

7. Crossbucks

9. Watchman

8. Stop signs
Crossing

10. Flagged by crew

11. Other

12. None

(specify)

Code(s)

33. Signaled Crossing Warning 34. Roadway Conditions

Code

B01 02 03 05 06 07

A. Dry

B. Wet

F.Water (Standing, Moving )

35. Location of Warning

11

1. Both Sides
2. Side of Vehicle Approach

3. Opposite Side of Vehicle Approach 1. Yes 2. No 3. Unknown

36. Crossing Warning Interconnected 37. Crossing Illuminated by Street

1
Code

with Highway Signals
Code

Lights or Special Lights

1. Yes 2. No 3. Unknown

Code

38.Hignway

User's

39.Highway User's  Gender

Code

1
1. Male

2. Female

40. Highway User Went Behind or in Front of Train

and Struck or was Struck by Second Train

1. Yes 2. No 3. Unknown 2
Code

1. Went around the gate

3. Did not stop
2. Stopped and then proceeded

4. Stopped on crossing

5. Other (specify)

7
Code

41. Highway User

(See reverse side for

Highway Vehicle

1. Yes 2. No 3. Unknown

2

Code 43. View of Track Obscured by (primary obstruction)

8

Code

1. Permanent Structure

2. Standing railroad equipment

3. Passing Train

4. Topography

5. Vegetation

6. Highway Vehicles 8. Not Obstructed

7. Other (specify)

1a. Alphabetic Code 1b. Railroad Accident/Incident No.

Casualties to:

46. Highway-Rail Crossing Users

49. Railroad Employees

52. Passengers on Train

Killed Injured
44. Driver was

1. Killed 2. Injured 3. Uninjured 1
47. Highway Vehicle Property Damage

(est. dollar damage) $01

0
0

0

0
0

50. Total Number of People on Train

(include passengers and train crew) 2

1. Yes 2. No

45. Was Driver in the Vehicle?

1
Code

48. Total Number of Vehicle Occupants

(including driver) 1
51. Is a Rail Equipment Accident /

Incident Report Being Filed

1. Yes 2. No
2

Code

53a. Special Study Block 53b. Special Study Block

54. Narrative Description

55. Typed Name and Title 56. Signature 57. Date

USER'S AGE UNKNOWN   ROCC REPORTED TRAIN R-NWE8111-27 WAS STRUCK BY A VEHICLE ON SINGLE MAIN TRACK AT MP 15 7 (BURLINGTON) ON THE ANACORTES SPUR
FATALITY

°F

4. U.S. DOT Grade Crossing ID No.

929012P

5. Date of Accident/Incident 6. Time of Accident/Incident

2 20191
day yearmonth

72
Code

WA
7. Nearest Railroad Station 9. County 10. State8. Subdivision

BURLINGTON BELLINGHAM 53SKAGIT Abbr.

(single entry)

(if in a city)
PublicGARRETT RDBURLINGTON Private

11. City 12. Highway Name or No.

Rail Equipment InvolvedHighway User Involved

AE. Van M. O her

F. Bus

K. Pedestrian

13. Type

(specify)

J. O her Motor Vehicle

Code

H. Motorcycle

D. Pick-up truck

B. Truck

A. Auto

C. Truck-trailer

G. School Bus D. EMU Locomotive(s)
2. Train

A. Train pulling- RCL

1

(moving)

(standing)

4. Car(s)

(standing)

C. Train standing- RCL

17. Equipment

(standing)

(units pushing) Code

5. Car(s)

7. Light loco(s)

1. Train (units pulling)

3. Train

6. Light loco(s) (moving)

B. Train pushing- RCL

E. DMU Locomotive(s)(specify)8. Other

3. East 4. West50 1. North

14. Vehicle Speed
(est. mph at impact) 2. South

Code

14
15. Direction 18. Position of Car Unit in Train

1
(geographical)

NOTE: This report is part of he repor ing railroad's accident report pursuant to the accident reports statute and, as such shall not “be admitted as evidence or used for any purpose
in any suit or action for damages growing out of any matter mentioned in said report...." 49 U.S.C. 20903. See 49 C.F.R. 225.7 (b).

OMB approved 6/6/2018, Approval expires 6/30/2021

(Be specific, and continue on separate sheet if necessary)

1. Rail equipment struck highway user

1. Stalled or stuck on crossing
Code

19. Circumstance

2. Rail equipment struck by highway user
Code

16. Position

3. Moving over crossing 3

4. Trapped on crossing by traffic
2. Stopped on Crossing

Yes No
Yes No

Video Taken?

Video Used?

Age

6. Went around/thru temporary barricade

(if yes, see instructions)

8. Suicide/Attempted suicide
7. Went thru the gate

C.Snow/Slush
D.Ice
E. Sand,Mud,Dirt,Oil,Gravel

instructions and codes)

C. Commuter Train-Pushing

B. Passenger Train-Pushing

5. Blocked on crossing by gates

3. Both 3. Both4

20b. Was there a hazardous materials release by

2. Rail Equipment4. Neither 1. Highway User

20a. Was the highway user and/or rail equipment involved

in the impact transporting hazardous materials?

4. Neither2. Rail Equipment

Code
Code

41. Highway User

2

Code

1

5:09 AM PM

D. EMU

E. DMU



From: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)
To: Reed, Rob (ECY); ECY RE NWRO ERTS; DEM; Hunter, Kathy (UTC); Kenneth W. Holgard; Mark Daniels (FRA);

Michael Pirato; Stacey Thompson (Fed Railroad Association Reg 8); Stacey Weller; Steven Travers; WUTC Rail
Reporting (UTC)

Subject: Train vs vehicle - Skagit County - NRC#1267440
Date: Friday, December 27, 2019 6:35:09 PM

All,

This is the NRC that accompanies the earlier report.

Please confirm receipt.

Scott Caldwell
State Emergency Operations Officer
Washington Emergency Management Division
Building 20: MS: TA-20
Camp Murray, WA 98430-5122
dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: HQS-PF-fldr-NRC@uscg.mil <HQS-PF-fldr-NRC@uscg mil>
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 6:36 PM
To: DUTYOFFICER@EMD.WA.GOV; State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL) <Dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov>;
State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL) <Dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov>; Clark, Anthony B (MIL)
<Anthony.Clark@mil.wa.gov>
Subject: NRC#1267440

                  NATIONAL RESPONSE CENTER 1-800-424-8802
              ***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***
        Information released to a third party shall comply with any
  applicable federal and/or state Freedom of Information and Privacy Laws
                                    
                         Incident Report # 1267440

                            INCIDENT DESCRIPTION
                   
  *Report taken by NRC at 21:28 on 27-DEC-19
  Incident Type: RAILROAD NON-RELEASE
  Incident Cause: TRESPASSER                                      
  Affected Area:                                                 
  Incident occurred on 27-DEC-19 at 17:07 local incident time.
  Affected Medium: RAIL REPORT (N/A) / TRESPASSER
  _______________________________________________________________________
                            REPORTING PARTY
  Name:          ED HARPER
  Organization:  BNSF RAILWAY                                    
  Address:       2650 LOU MENK DRIVE                             
                 FORT WORTH, TX 76131
  Email Address:                                                 

  PRIMARY Phone: (817)3522833
  Type of Organization: PRIVATE ENTERPRISE
  _______________________________________________________________________
                       SUSPECTED RESPONSIBLE PARTY
  Name:           UNKNOWN



  Organization:                                            
  Address:                                                       

  
  Type of Organization: UNKNOWN                                   
  ________________________________________________________________________
                           INCIDENT LOCATION
  MILEPOST 15.17Z    County: SKAGIT                               
  SUB ANA CORTES                                                  
  City: BURLINGTON   State: WA                                    

  _______________________________________________________________________
                          RELEASED MATERIAL(S)
  ________________________________________________________________________
                         DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT
  CALLER REPORTED A FREIGHT TRAIN FATALLY STRUCK A VEHICLE TRESPASSER
  AT A GRADE CROSSING ON A RAIL TRACK RESULTING IN A SINGLE FATALITY.

  ________________________________________________________________________
                          SENSITIVE INFORMATION

  ________________________________________________________________________
                            INCIDENT DETAILS
  Grade Crossing: YES                                             
  Location Subdivision: ANA CORTES                                
  Railroad Milepost: 15.17Z                                       
  Type of Vehicle Involved: PASSENGER CAR                         
  Crossing Device Type: GATES/FLASHERS                            
  Device Operational: YES                                         
  DOTCrossing Number: 092252D                                     
  Date and Time Service was/will be Restored:                     
  Brake Failure: NO                                               
  Federal Post-Accident 219.201 Sub Part C Testing Required: NO   
  Passenger Train Route: NO                                       
  Passenger Train Delay Expected: NO                              
  Passenger Train Delay Handling:
  ---RAILROAD INFORMATION---                                     
  Railroad Involved: BNSF RAILWAY                                
  Train Number: RNWE811127                                       
  Train Type: FREIGHT   Train Direction: E                       
  Train Speed:    Track Speed:                                   
  Locomotives: 3   Cars: 26   Derailed:                          
  Suspected DOT Regulation Non Compliance: UNKNOWN               
    DERAILED CARS:
    Pos. Carnumber       Type      Cargo

  ______________________________________________________________________
                                IMPACT
  Fire Involved: NO   Fire Extinguished: UNKNOWN

  INJURIES:   NO  Sent to Hospital:     Empl/Crew:       Passenger:
  FATALITIES: YES Empl/Crew:            Passenger:        Occupant: 1
  EVACUATIONS:NO  Who Evacuated:            Radius/Area:

  Damages:    NO
                                                 Hours   Direction of
  Closure Type Description of Closure           Closed   Closure



  Air:     NO
                                                                 Major
  Road:    YES PULZER ROAD                       1.5       ALL   Artery:NO

  Waterway:NO

  Track:   YES SINGLE LINE TRACK                 1.5       ALL

  Passengers Transferred: NO                                      
  Environmental Impact: UNKNOWN                                   
  Media Interest: UNKNOWN  Community Impact due to Material:      
  ______________________________________________________________________
                            REMEDIAL ACTIONS
  THE TRACK IS STILL CLOSED PENDING INVESTIGATION.
  Release Secured: UNKNOWN                                        
  Release Rate:                                                   
  Estimated Release Duration:                                     

  ______________________________________________________________________
                                WEATHER
  Weather: UNKNOWN, ºF                                            
  ______________________________________________________________________
                       ADDITIONAL AGENCIES NOTIFIED
  Federal:
  State/Local: WA EMERGENCY OPERATIONS
  State/Local On Scene:
  State Agency Number:  19-4585
  _______________________________________________________________________
                          NOTIFICATIONS BY NRC
  CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL (GRASP)
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (770)4887100
  CGIS D13 FIELD OFFICE (CGIS D13 COMMAND CENTER)
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (206)2207141
  DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (SECRETARY'S OPERATION CENTER (SOC))
     27-DEC-19 21:35
  AZ OFFIC OF INTEL AND ANALYSIS (FIELD INTELLIGENCE AND INTEGRATION DIVI
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (480)3752552
  CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION (INTEL BRANCH/BLAINE SECTOR)
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (360)4107222
  DHS DEFENSE THREAT REDUCTION AGENCY (CHEMICAL AND BIOLOGICAL TECHNOLOGI
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (703)7673477
  NATIONAL COORDINATING CTR FOR COMMS (NCC COMM-ISAC)
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (703)2355626
  DHS CYBER & INFRASTRUCTURE SECURITY (OFC OF INFRASTRUCTURE PROTECTION R
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (202)8215301
  OFFICE OF INFRASTRUCTURE PROTECTION (WA STATE PROTECTIVE SECURITY ADVIS
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (202)8053379
  DOT CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER (MAIN OFFICE)
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (202)3661863
  FEDERAL RAILROAD ADMIN. (MAIN OFFICE (AUTO))
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (202)4930636
  FEMA REGION 10 (MAIN OFFICE)
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (425)4874704
  LUMMI INDIAN BUSINESS COUNCIL (NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT)
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (360)3127119
  NATIONAL HWY TRANS SAFETY ADMIN (MAIN OFFICE)



     27-DEC-19 21:35 (202)4412924
  NATIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE COORD CTR (MAIN OFFICE)
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (202)2829201
  NOAA RPTS FOR WA (MAIN OFFICE)
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (206)5264911
  NTSB RAIL (MAIN OFFICE)
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (202)3146293
  OREGON TITAN FUSION CENTER (FUSION COMMAND CENTER)
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (877)6204702
  OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY & HEALTH ADMIN (MAIN OFFICE)
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (801)9180995
  WA STATE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT (MAIN OFFICE)
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (800)2585990
  TSA OFFICE OF SECURITY OPERATIONS (SURFACE OPS/PSAT - OREGON OFFICE)
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (614)7328440
  TSA SURFACE TRANSPORTATION SECURITY (TWIC ENFORCEMENT)
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (206)3875236
  USCG DISTRICT 13 (DISTRICT THIRTEEN (DRAT - DRMM))
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (206)2207221
  VOLPE CENTER (TRANSPORTATION HUMAN FACTORS)
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (617)4942000
  WASHINGTON STATE FUSION CENTER (FUSION COMMAND CENTER)
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (877)8439522
  WASHINGTON STATE NATIONAL GUARD (COMMAND CENTER)
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (253)5128159
  WA UTILITIES & TRANSPORTATION COMM (RAILROAD SAFETY)
     27-DEC-19 21:35 (360)6641160
  _______________________________________________________________________
                         ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

  ______________________________________________________________________
                 *** END INCIDENT REPORT #1267440 ***
            Report any problems by calling 1-800-424-8802
           PLEASE VISIT OUR WEB SITE AT http://nrc.uscg mil






































